
Gelnett, Wanda B.

From: Miller, Sarah E.
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 3:55 PM
To: Totino, Michaele; Schalles, Scott R.; Gelnett, Wanda B.; Cooper, Kathy; Wilmarth, Fiona E.
Subject: FW: IRRC Website - New Message

From: Independent Regulatory Review Commission [mailto:No-Reply@irrc.state.pa.us]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 3:37 PM r

To: Help J\ Qf^ft Kp
Subject: IRRC Website - New Message

IRRC
Independent Regulatory Review Commission

A new message has arrived from the IRRC Website

First Name: Dennis j

Last Name: Clark

Company: * —^

Email: dennis.clark.benw@statefarm.com

Subject: Keystone Exams

Message:
Although I am for improving our educational standards I've been reading about the Keystone Exams and I don't
think we should push this proposal through as it currently stands. There are other ways of regulating graduation
standards without a test that has the ability to deprive individuals of future education opportunities.
Additionally, at a time when our state is on the verge of bankrupcy and we can't agree on a state budget why
rush a multimillion dollar program through the back door. We need to be more responsible in how we are
spending taxpayers money.


